The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, June 22, 2023

11:00 AM

VOTE

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Youth Services

Althea V. Stevens, Chair Members: Alexa Avilés, Chi A. Ossé, Kristin Richardson Jordan and Kevin C. Riley

Roll Call	
I	Present: Stevens, Avilés and Ossé
	Absent: Richardson Jordan and Riley
Int 0054-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to financial empowerment education in
	department of youth and community development programs
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 54-A, Summary of Int. No. 54, Int. No. 54, February 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 24, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 54-A - 6/15/23, Committee Report 6/22/23, Hearing Transcript 6/22/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 22, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 54-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 54-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 54-A, Summary of Int. No. 54, Int. No. 54, February 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 24, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 54-A - 6/15/23, Committee Report 6/22/23, Hearing Transcript 6/22/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 22, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 54-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 54-A, Summary of Int. No. 54, Int. No. 54, February 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 24, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 54-A - 6/15/23, Committee Report 6/22/23, Hearing Transcript 6/22/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 22, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 54-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
Int 0054-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to financial empowerment education in department of youth and community development programs
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 54-A, Summary of Int. No. 54, Int. No. 54, February
	24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 24, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 54-A - 6/15/23, Committee Report 6/22/23, Hearing Transcript 6/22/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 22, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 54-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 3 - Stevens, Avilés and Ossé

Absent: 2 - Richardson Jordan and Riley